Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

November 21, 2013

Re: 14ITB89953A-CJC, Small Water Meter Installation Services

This letter serves as notification to all respondents of the County’s decision to reject all proposals for
14ITB89953A-CJC, Small Water Meter Installation Services. New solicitation documents will
be available in the near future, and your firm will have the opportunity to compete.

This decision is made in accordance with section 2.16, County Rights and Options, item 5 within the
solicitation document, in which Fulion County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all
proposals, or any part thereof, and to waive any technicalities.

If you have any questions please contact Charlie Crockett at (404) 612-5807 or
charlie.crocketi@fultoncountyga.gov.

Thank you for your interest in doing business with Fulton County.

Sincerely,

PITANDLNG
A

" Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in  ow
Procurement Award « National Purchasing Institute  accuonancy

Acuitvinsut NIGP
130 Peachiree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 « Atlanta, GA 30303 - (404) 612-5800




Crockett, Charlie

From: Ammons, Nick

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:19 PM

To: Crockett, Charlie

Cc: Czeczil, Thomas; Dickenson, Janice; Cochran, Cheryl

Subject: RE: Pre-Bid Conference Questions: Fulton County: 14ITB89953A CJC

{ appreciate your responsiveness and sorry for the inconvenience.
Thanks,

Nick Ammons

Deputy Director, Water System Maintenance
Fulton County Department of Water Resources
141 Pryor Street S.W. Suite 6001

Atlanta, GA 30303

Phone (404} 612-7530

FAX (404) 893-6230

Cell (404) 245-9689

Email Nick. Ammons@FultonCountyGA.Gov

From: Crockett, Charlie

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Ammons, Nick

Cc: Czeczil, Thomas; Dickenson, Janice; Cochran, Cheryl

Subject: RE: Pre-Bid Conference Questions: Fulton County: 14ITB89953A CIC

I will have the solicitation cancelled immediately and await your request to advertise.

From: Ammons, Nick

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 12:58 PM

To: Crockett, Charlie

Cc: Czeczil, Thomas; Dickenson, Janice

Subject: Re: Pre-Bid Conference Questions: Fulton County: 14ITB89953A CIC

Charlie,
This work effort is being performed under a multi-year capital fund PO. The current contract will provide services well

into next year. | therefore request this solicitation be cancelled. We anticipate readvertising later next year.
We will incorporate responses to the questions in the revised ITB.

Thanks,

Nick Ammons

Deputy Director, Water System Maintenance
Fulton County Department of Water Resources
1471 Pryor Street S.W. Suite 6001

Atlanta, GA 30303

Phone (404} 612-7530




FAX {404} 893-6230
Cell (404) 245-9689

Email Nick. Ammons@FulionCountvGA.Gov

On Nov 19, 2013, at 11:12 AM, "Crockett, Charlie" <Charlie.Crocketi@fultoncountyga.gov> wrote:

Please provide me with answers to the questions below. Also, | am extending the bid until December 5,
2013.

Hi, Charlie!

Here are a list of questions, DGl would like answered with respect to the Fulton County Small Water
Meter Installation {for Department of Water Resources), Invitation to Bid 14ITB89953A-CJC:

1. Given that the only mention of reimbursement of the “K” Copper we are to supply to this
project is for %", 1” and 1%"” water service lines “in excess of 15’ for short side” and “in excess of 30’ for
long side”, are we to deduce that our %”, 1” and 1%” meter and water service line installations MUST

include the 0’ to 15’ cost of “K” Copper?

2. In mentioning what materials Fulton County WILL PROVIDE, the Bid Tab omits the
Retrosetters. Can you please enumerate what materials EXACTLY Fulton County will provide?

3. Since any Emergency Locate Ticket takes three (3} hours for the facility locators to do their

marking, can we agree that Line Item No. 34 should include ANY Work Order (Emergency or otherwise)

issued after 12:00 PM is to be considered “Weekend, Holiday and/or After Normal Business Hours” and
be subject to a higher OVERTIME rates of pay?

4. Since the Bid Tab requires the Contractor include the purchase, inventory and provide “K”

Copper for use (for an indeterminate 0’ - 15’ amount not specified in the Bid Tab) and for lengths “in

excess of 15" for short sides” and “in excess of 30’ for long sides”, doesn’t it seem fitting that the County
provide a more specific break down of quantities S/S — L/S for Line Iltem Nos. 1-16?

5. Please clarify what Fulton County expects from the Contractor in accommodating City, County
and State Road Traffic Control; including all factors affecting same?

6. With reference to a County deemed “EMERGENCY” meter installation, can we agree that the
County coordinator would need to meet the Contractor and mutually agree as to whether the meter
installation is (in fact) of an Emergency nature; e.g. determine if the work could (without

inconveniencing
the customer) be better left to the following day during normal work hours.

Thank you for your prompt and thorough attention to these important and bid relevant questions!



